From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 7/18/2011 6:50:18 PM
Subject: RE: QFRs for review

Matt, suggest you hold off and wait for me to review so Monica isn't getting competing changes to deal with. You can
review after me and give her only one agreed-upon set to work from.

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 6:49 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: QFRs for review

Importance: High

Here they are. | accepted all of Ron's edits except for those in redline that | thought you might want to
review. Matt, | redlined ATF's recent changes (i DP ), so that you can see them before they're
accepted.

Please review as soon as you can, so that | can get these ready for Stuart and Dave to review first thing
in the morning. | need to be able to finalize these tonight.

Th_an ks,
MA3nica

MAsnica M. RamArez

Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
monica.ramirez/usdoj. gov

(202) 514-5705 (desk)

(202) 532-3770 (mobile)
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